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August 30, 2022 

 

Public Employment Relations Commission, 

IAFF local 2024 would like to submit supplemental information for the E-1 Representation Petition 

involving Fire and Life Safety Inspectors employed by South King fire & Rescue. As specified in the 

petition, we seek to add full time Fire and Life Safety Inspectors into the existing non-LEOFF eligible 

bargaining unit.  

 

Current bargaining unit description: 

All full-time and regular part-time Apparatus Mechanics, Fire Plans Examiners, the Prevention Division’s 

Administrative Assistant, Facilities Maintenance employees and Social Services Providers at South king 

Fire & Rescue, excluding supervisors, confidential employees, and all other employees.  

 

Proposed bargaining unit description: 

All full-time and regular part-time Apparatus Mechanics, Fire Plans Examiners, the Prevention Division’s 

Administrative Assistant, Facilities Maintenance Employees, Social Services Providers and Fire and Life 

Safety Inspectors at South King Fire & Rescue, excluding supervisors, confidential employees, and all 

other employees.  

This class of employees will report to the Assistant Chief of Prevention.  

 

If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to reach out.  

 



From: pac@iaff2024.org
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Subject: E-1 Petition for IAFF Local 2024
Date: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 11:51:45 PM
Attachments: FMO Supplemental.pdf

E-1 Petition (Building Inspector).pdf

External Email

Good evening,
 
Please find attached an E-1 petition and supplemental information regarding adding members to an
existing bargaining unit.
 
If you have any questions or the attachments won’t open please don’t hesitate to reach out.
Respectfully,
 
Nich Gullickson
Political Action Coordinator
South King Professional Firefighters
C: 425.315.6085
 
 

mailto:pac@iaff2024.org
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